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Gallag her, Michael

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 11:53 AM

To: Gallagher, Michael; Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0133

From: brian.quinn@wisconsin.gov [mailto:brian.quinn@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 11:51 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Ziegler, Paul - DOA; Quinn, Brian D - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0133

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
DOA Tracking Code: BB0133
Topic: Public Records Exemption - In Force Network Data Management

SBO Team: TLGED

SBO Analyst: Quinn, Brian D - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-1923
E-mail: brian.quinn@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: WEDC
Agency Number: 192
Priority: Low

Intent:

Amend s. 238.08 to include language that the corporation and any participating economic development
organization shall only be considered a custodian under the public records law for information that they
have submitted to the In Force Network.

Attachments: False

- Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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WISCONSIN’S ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
NETWORK IS BETTER IN FORCE

Imagine a shared online tool that allows economic development
practitioners across Wisconsin access to powerful resources relating to
business and workforce development opportunities, With subsidized
group pricing, the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation
(WEDC) brings the power of the world’s leading customer relationship
management (CRM) system—Salesforce.com—to economic developers
throughout the state. We call it the In Force Network—a name that
underscores the platform’s combined collaborative and operational
benefits.

WHAT IS THE IN FORCE NETWORK?

The In Force Network makes available a customized CRM system
tailored to specifically-defined needs of Wisconsin’s economic
development extended enterprise. It has been developed with input
from economic developers like you who have stressed the need for a
solution that is standardized but also affordable. This system also
respects the desire of network participants to preserve their confidential
business and operational data.

The benefits of the In Force Network include streamlined services;
reduced duplication of effort and expense; enhanced measurement
capabilities; and shared information and resources with your extended
enterprise economic development and workforce development pariners.

HOW DO | JOIN THE IN FORCE NETWORK?

Through group pricing and investment funding on WEDC's part, In

- Force Network participation is available to extended enterprise partners
for an annual fee of only $500 per user per organization. As a member

of the In Force Network you will benefit from the following shared CRM

features:

o Business Retention and e Qutreach
Expansion s Collaboration
Investor Relations ¢ Integration with workforce
Event Management Skills Wisconsin platform
e Information Sharing e Integration with WEDC

Salesforce.com platform

CREATING A MOVEMENT

The In Force Network is not so
much a product as it is a vision of
how to maximize economic and
workforce development
effectiveness throughout the state.
We believe this tool will help all
economic developers reach their
goals by providing the information
and resources they need to
succeed. And because the value
of the network will be defined by
its participation, we encourage
you {ojoin.

For more information on the in
Force Network, contact;

Sharon Berge

Skills Wisconsin Project Manager
(608) 210-6806
Sharon.Berge@wedc.org

The.In Force Network s a
collaborative effort between
the Wisconsin Economic
Development Corporation,
Wisconsin Workforce
Development Association, and
Skills Wisconsin,

SKILLS WISCON:

Wisconsin Worlforer
Development Association

201 W. Washington Avenue, Madison, W1 53703 « 855-INWIBIZ + INWISCONSIN.COM 1 )
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DOA.......Quinn, BB0133 ~ Public Records Exemption — In Force Network
Data Management

FoOR 20152017 BUDGET — NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

(Dot 60

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, all records of WEDC are public records, except records
relating to pending grants, loans, or economic development projects that, in the
opinion of WEDC, must remain confidential to protect the competitive nature of the
grant, loan, or project. Also, under current law, WEDC maintains a customer
relationship management (CRM) system called the “In Force Network” for economic
development purposes. _

This bill creates an additional exception to the public records law for
information on the In Force Network or other similar CRM system maintained by
WEDC, unless the information was published to the In Force Network or other CRM
system by WEDC or another economic development organization.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: &

\
SECTION 1. 238.08 of the statutes is renumbered 238.08 (intro.) and amended

to read:
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SECTION 1
238.08 Records of the corporation. ,@1 records of the corporation are open

to the public as provided in s. 19.35 (1), except these the following:
(1) Those records relating to pending grants, loans, or economic development
projects that, in the opinion of the corporation, must remain confidential to protect

the competitive nature of the grant, loan, or project.

History: 2011 . 32. e

SECTION 2. 238.08 (2) of the statutes is created to read: _

238.08 (2) Records consisting of information on the In Force Network or other
similar customer relationship management system maintained by the corporation,
unless the information was published to the In Force Network or other system by the

corporation or another economic development organization.

(END)
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
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 238.08 of the statutes is renumbered 238.08 (intro.) and amended

to read:
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SECTION 1

238.08 Records of the corporation. (intro.) All records of the corporation

are open to the public as provided in s. 19.35 (1), except these the following:

(1) Those records relating to pending grants, loans, or economic development
projects that, in the opinion of the corporation, must remain confidential to protect
the competitive nature of the grant, loan, or project.

SECTION 2. 238.08 (2) of the statutes is created to read:

238.08 (2) Records consisting of information on the In Force Network or other
similar customer relationship management system maintained by the corporation,
unless the information was published to the In Force Network or other system by the
corporation or another economic development organization. |

(END)



